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MEMORANDUM
Date: August 16, 2019
To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: ?&Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject:  Mayoral Nominations

On August 16, 2019, the Mayor submitted the following complete nomination packages
to the Historic Preservation Commission, pursuant to Charter, Section 4.135:

e Lydia So - term ending December 31, 2022
e Chris Foley - term ending December 31, 2020

Historic Preservation Commission hominations are subject to approval by the Board of
Supervisors (Board) and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60
days. If the Board fails to act on a nomination within 60 days from the date the
nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board, the nomination shall be deemed
confirmed as provided by Charter, Section 4.135.

The Office of the Clerk of the Board will open a file for this nomination and a hearing will
be scheduled before the Rules Committee.

(Attachments)

(o3 Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Jon Givner - Deputy City Attorney
Kanishka Cheng - Mayor’s Director of Commission Affairs



